
Department of Transportation 
Division of Secretariat  
Office of Air, Rail & Transit 
700 East Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586 
OFFICE:  605/773-3574 
FAX:  605/773-2804 

TO: South Dakota Aeronautics Commission 

FROM:  Jack Dokken, Office of Aeronautics 

DATE: October 5, 2020 

SUBJECT: Financial Assistance Agreements 

Airport sponsors are requesting funding from the State Aeronautics Fund for the AIP 
projects below.  

Belle Fourche 3-46-0072-014-2020 

Update the airport master plan, airport layout plan, perform aeronautical survey and 
exhibit A property map. 

Federal Share $370,261.70 
State Share $   
Local Share $   
Total $370,261.70 

Watertown 3-46-0058-037-2020 

Construct new terminal building; air carrier ramp construction. 

Federal Share $ 9,000,000.00 
State Share $    269,233.13 
Local Share $  3,521,509.25 
Total $ 12,790,742.38 
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Belle Fourche Municipal Airport 
Airport Master Plan 
Project Justification 

June 2020 

The City of Belle Fourche is completing an Airport Master Plan with Aeronautical Survey and Exhibit “A” 
Property Map to update the Airport Layout Plan (ALP) previously approved in 2001.  The existing ALP is 
outdated and does not comply with current Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) design standards.  
The project will provide aeronautical survey information for existing facilities to supply information to 
the FAA’s Airport Data and Information Portal (ADIP) and will also be completed in compliance with FAA 
SOP 2.0 ALP Review Checklist and 3.0 Exhibit A Review Checklist.  There is also a need to provide an 
overall examination of the airfield with current data and updated usage information and to look at areas 
for hangar development. 

Attachment #4



Attachment #4



Attachment #4








	Blank Page
	Blank Page



